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FW: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in
Lieu of National Passport

OT: Consular Section - Turkish Embassy in Tel Aviv <consulate.telaviv@mfa.gov.tr>

Komy: kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Dear Sir / Madam,

Based on the recent information obtained from the Turkish Ministry of the Interior, travellers in possession of State of Israel's "Travel
Document in Lieu of National Passport" will be subject to the same immigration rules applied for the holders of State of Israel's
passport (Darkon) upon entry to/exit from the Republic of Turkiye, as long as these holders of "Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport" prove that they are citizens/they have obtained citizenship of the State of Israel.

On a different note, general entry requirements for entry to Tlrkiye can be accessed via: https://www.mfa.gov.tr/visa-information-for-
foreigners.en.mfa
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From: EsreHns KasakoBa <kazakova@atlasfuturesolutions.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 6:38 PM

To: Turkish Embassy in Tel Aviv <embassy.telaviv@mfa.gov.tr>

Subject: Clarification of the order of entry of Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport

Iyi gtinler!
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My name is Evgenia, and | represent ATLAS. At the moment, at the request of the Israelis, we are updating data on entry to different
countries using Travel Document in Lieu of National Passport. It is a second passport and is issued exclusively to Israeli citizens who
do not live in the country.

According to the visa agreement between Israel and Turkiye, Israeli citizens who own a Darkon can visit the country without obtaining
a visa and stay in it for 90 days. What are the rules of entry into your country for Israeli citizens with Travel Document in Lieu of
National Passport?

We are looking forward to receiving a response to update the data on entry to Turkiye with Travel Document in Lieu of National
Passport.

Thank you for attention,

Evgenia

Bu e-posta mesaji ve ekinde bulunabilecek dosyalar yalniz mesajin alict hanesinde kayitli kullanici(lar) igindir. Mesajin alicisi degilseniz,
litfen hemen gondericiyi uyarimiz. Mesaji dagitmayiniz, kopyalamayiniz, i¢erigini agiklamayiniz; ¢ikti almaksizin siliniz. Bu mesajda
kayitl goriis ve diisiinceler higbir sekilde Tiirkiye Cumhuriyeti Disigleri Bakanligina atfedilemeyecegi gibi, Bakanlik bakimindan
baglayici degildir. Viriis ve kotii amagli yazilimlarin bu mesajda yerlesmesinin engellenmesi amaciyla gerekli tiim dnlemler alinmis olsa
da, bu mesajin sisteminizde yaratabilecegi kayip ve zararlardan dolay1 Bakanlik hukuken sorumluluk kabul etmez.

Tiirk dis politikasina iligkin gelismeler hakkinda bilgi almak i¢in www.mfa.gov.tr adresine gidebilir, twitter ve facebook sayfamizi
izleyebilir, seyahatleriniz i¢in www.evisa.gov.tr sayfasini ziyaret edebilirsiniz.

This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately, then delete it without printing, copying, distributing or disclosing its contents. Any view or opinion
expressed in this email does not necessarily represent those of the Turkish Ministry of Foreign Affairs, or bind it in any way. Although
reasonable precautions are taken to ensure that no viruses or malware are present in this email, the Ministry can not accept any legal
responsibility for any loss or damage arising from its use.

Visit www.mfa.gov.tr for Turkish foreign policy news, tweets and our facebook link, and www.evisa.gov.tr for travel ideas.
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